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August 20, 2013 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 Twelfth Street, SW, TW-A325 
Washington, DC   20554 
 
 Re: Notice of Consummation 
  Deerfield Media (Rochester) Licensee, LLC 
  FCC File Nos. SES-ASG-20121207-01087/01090 
   
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
 On behalf of Deerfield Media (Rochester) Licensee, LLC (“Deerfield”) we 
hereby notify the Commission that the above-referenced voluntary assignment of 
media broadcast license WHAM-TV, from Newport Television License LLC to 
Deerfield, was consummated on February 1, 2013.  The Commission granted the 
associated earth station assignments on February 12, 2013.  Accordingly, the earth 
station consummation is February 12, 2013. 
 
 Please direct any communications regarding this matter to the undersigned. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Christine Reilly 
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